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Garry Dorgan

From: Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>

Sent: Monday 2 November 2020 17:09

To: Appeals2

Subject: ABP Ref: 308208-20 Barnadivane, Kneeves, Terelton, Co. Cork
Attachments: P1339_Ltr ABP.pdf

To Whome it Concerns,

Please find attached response from the applicant Arran Windfarm Ltd. In respect of ABP letter dated 13" October
2020 relating to ABP Ref. 308208-20 for the Construction of an electricity substation compound to replace
substation already granted permission under PL 04.219620 and extended under 11/6605 at Barnadivane, Kneeves,
Terelton, Co. Cork

Kind Regards;

Jim Hughes

Director

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
t:+353 21 496 9521 / +353 86 4081932

www.fehilytimoney.ie il W

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive this
message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any
part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise. We take
reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted
by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered
in Ireland as a private company limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork,
Ireland

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, lreland
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The Secretary
An Bord Pleanala & PLANNING

64 Marloborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 V902

Qur Ref: P1339/Lett/JH

02" November 2020

Re: Arran Windfarm Ltd. Construct electricity substation compound, to replace substation
already granted permission under PL04.219620(05/5907) and extended under 11/6605. Barnadivane,
Kneeves, Terelton, Co. Cork.

Your Ref. ABP — 308208-20
Planning Authority Reference No. 14/557

Dear Sir,

On behalf of Arran Windfarm Ltd, Fehily Timoney and Company (FT) makes this response to your
correspondence dated 13" October 2020. We note the content of the High Court Judgement dated 17t
April 2020 and the High Court order dated 1** May 2020. We understand that it is now in the remit of
An Bord Pleandla to do one of the following;

Option 1: Make an Order to grant planning permission for the development referred.
Option 2: Make an Order to refuse planning permission for the development referred.

Option 3: Seek any further information considered necessary to assist the Board in making its decision
in relation to the development referred.

We have be advised by our client Arran Windfarm Ltd., that they would welcome Option no. 1 or Option
no. 3.

We trust that the Board will take account of the content of the High Court Order and Judgement in its
deliberations of this appeal.

YOS'i:erely,
Jim ughesy d

for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company
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